

Meeting Minutes

Date	Thu 27 Apr 2023 19:30
Туре	Committee Meeting
Location	Zoom Online

Attendees		
Evans, Mark O'Malley, Sam	Horn, Michelle Pianto, Frank	Jay Toope, Gold Coast PCYC - Pitt, Stephen
Apologies		
Wade, Steven		

Meeting items

Item #1. MEETING OPEN (raised by Sam O'Malley)

7:30PM

Item #2. CHALLENGE BOUTS - B SPOT (raised by Sam O'Malley)

- THE ATHLETE THAT COMPETE'S IN AND LOSES THE FINAL OF THE STATE TITLES WILL BE RANKED AS THE 'B' BOXER
- 'B' ATHLETES ARE NOT AN AUTOMATIC SELECTION INTO THE QLD TEAM
- THE 'B' BOXER CAN BE CHALLENGED BY 1 BOXER ONLY, WHICH IS THE BOXER THAT LOST TO THE WINNER OF THE FINAL IN THE FIRST ROUND OF COMPETITION.
- THE CHALLENGE (FOR THE 'B' SPOT) WILL ONLY BE ACCEPTED BY THE COMMITTEE IF THE INITIAL BOUT (with the eventual winner) WAS COMPETITIVE.
 - IF THE BOXER CHALLENGING WAS CONVINCINGLY BEAT BY POINTS, IT WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.
 - IF THE BOUT WAS STOPPED, IT WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED
- ALL CHALLENGES MUST BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL ONLY, NO LATER THAN 10PM ON THE FINAL DAY OF COMPETITION TO secretary@boxingqueensland.com
 - LATE CHALLENGES **WILL NOT** BE ACCEPTED.
 - QLD SELECTED 'B' SPOT ATHLETES FEE WILL BE \$1100, PAYABLE IN FULL 7 DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE.
- IF NOT PAID, BQ RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REMOVE THE ATHLETE FROM THE TEAM AND RETREIVE ANY AND ALL COSTS INCURED.
 - PLEASE NOTE IF YOU ARE EXPERIENCING FINANCIAL DIFFICULTY, PLEASE CONTACT US, AS WE CAN SET UP A

Item #3. 'A' SPOT ALLOCATION (raised by Sam O'Malley)

- ALL BOXERS THAT COMPETE IN AND WIN THEIR NOMINATED DIVISIONS WILL BE THE QLD STATE CHAMPION AND SELECTED IN THE 'A' SPOT ON THE QLD TEAM TO ATTEND THE NATIONALS.
 - WITH EXCEPTION TO THE DIVISIONS OF THE BOXERS THAT ARE ATTENDING THE NATIONAL OCEANIA EVENT,
 - CIARA STORCH F YTH 57KG
 - PAIGE ROBINSON F YTH 60KG
 - TAHLEA TOOHEY F YTH 63KG
 - PAUL UTIA M JNR 75KG
 - COHEN ROBINSON M YTH 57KG
 - CHRIS HENDREN M YTH 60KG
 - WHO WILL HAVE THE RIGHT TO CHALLENGE THE WINNER FOR THE 'A' SPOT AND QLD CHAMPION TITLE.
- THESE BOXERS MUST NOMINATE IN THE SELECTED DIVISIONS AND SUBMIT CHALLENGES PRIOR TO THE STATE TITLES BEING HELD.
 - Late nominations will not be accepted.
 - THE LOSER OF THIS CHALLENGE WILL BE ALLOCATED THE 'B' SPOT ON THE QLD TEAM.
 - THERE WILL BE NO 'B' SPOT CHALLENGE FOR THESE DIVISIONS.
- THERE IS AN \$800 'A' BOXER FEE PAYABLE TO BQ TO ATTEND THE NATIONALS. THIS IS TO BE PAID IN FULL 7 DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE.
- IF NOT PAID, BQ RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REMOVE THE ATHLETE FROM THE TEAM AND RETREIVE ANY AND ALL COSTS INCURED.
- PLEASE NOTE IF YOU ARE EXPERIENCING FINANCIAL DIFFICULTY, PLEASE CONTACT US, AS WE CAN SET UP A PAYMENT PLAN AND OR DISCUSS OPTIONS.

Item #4. QLD APPOINTED COACHES (raised by Sam O'Malley)

- AN EOI OF INTEREST WILL BE SENT OUT FOR TEAM COACHES
- ALL COACHES MUST BE:
- REGISTERED ONLINE AS A COACH WITH BOXING QLD (must have a BQ member number), NO EXCEPTIONS
- HAVE A MIN 'CURRENT' L1 COACHES TICKET
- HAVE A CURRENT BLUE CARD, LINKED TO BOXING QLD (you need to check this yourself through your blue card online account)

- COACHES WILL BE SELECTED ON ATHLETE TEAM INCLUSION & EXPERIENCE.
- ONCE EOI'S ARE CLOSED NO FURTHER APPLICATIONS WILL BE CONSIDERED.
- COACHES FEE WILL BE \$800, THE SAME AS THE 'A' APPOINTED ATHLETE. THIS IS TO BE PAID IN FULL 7 DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE.
- IF NOT PAID, BQ RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REMOVE THE COACH FROM THE TEAM AND RETREIVE ANY AND ALL COSTS INCURED.
- PLEASE NOTE IF YOU ARE EXPERIENCING FINANCIAL DIFFICULTY, PLEASE CONTACT US, AS WE CAN SET UP A PAYMENT PLAN AND OR DISCUSS OPTIONS.

Item #5. WALKOVERS (raised by Sam O'Malley)

- WILL BE AWARDED THE STATE TITLE IN THEIR NOMINATED DIVISION.
- BOXERS IN THE GOLD COAST, BRISBANE, SUNNY COAST, BUNDABERGE & TOOWOOMBA REGIONS ARE TO WEIGH IN, IN PERSON ON THE FIRST DAY OF COMPETITION, WITH EXCEPTION TO THOSE THAT HAVE TO ATTEND SCHOOL OR WORK.
- BOXERS NORTH OF BUNDABERGE AND WEST OF TOOWOOMBA (REMOTE REGIONS) ARE ABLE TO WEIGH IN REMOTELY VIA VIDEO, THIS MUST BE DONE THE MORNING OF THE FIRST DAY OF COMPETITION WITH PROOF IN THE VIDEO OF TIME AND DATE. PLEASE ENSURE YOU STATE THE BOXERS NAME CLEARLY ON THE VIDEO.
- IF YOU DO NOT SEND YOUR VIDEO IN ON TIME (BEFORE 11am) OR THERE IS NO SUPPORTING EVIDENCE OF THE TIME, DATE AND BOXERS NAME, IT WILL BE DEEMED THAT YOU DID NOT MAKE WEIGHT. THEREFORE NO WLAKOVER WILL BE AWARDED.
 - YOU MUST WEIGH IN, IN THE DIVISION YOU NOMINATED AT. IF YOU DID NOT NOMINATE, YOU ARE NOT ELIGIBLE.
- VIDEOS ARE TO BE SENT VIA MESSENGER TO BOXING QLD ONLY, NOT EMAILED OR TEXT MESSAGED, NO OTHER FORM OF CONFIRMATION WILL BE ACCEPTED.

Item #6. COMITEE MEMBERS & VOLUNTEERS AVAILABLE (raised by Sam O'Malley)

- COMMITTEE MEMBERS AVAILABLE ARE -
- STEPHEN PITT FRIDAY, SATURDAY, SUNDAY
- FRANKIE PIANTO FRIDAY, SATURDAY
- JAY TOOPE SATURDAY
- NEED TO BE ONSITE & TAKE ATHLETE WEIGH IN FEE, ONLINE PAYMENT HAS NOT BEEN ACTIVATED.
- COORDINATE PEOPLE ON THE DOOR
- ENTRY FEE
- ENSURE OFFICIALS HAVE MEALS ORGANISED AND ON TIME FOR BREAKS
- AND ALL OTHER SUNDRY ITEMS.
- ARMBANDS FOR BOXERS AND COACHES TO BE ORGANISED 2 COACHES PER CLUB, NO MORE.

Item #7. VENUE, WEIGH IN TIMES & OTHER (raised by Sam O'Malley)

- HAMILTON HOTEL CONFIRMED
- DR CONFIRMED
- RING HIRE THROUGH CRAIG HILL
- MC/ANNOUNCER SHARED AMONGST STEVEN PITT AND THOSE RJ THAT FEEL COMFORTABLE DOING SO.
- WEIGH IN TIMES
- FRIDAY 12 2 BOUTS START 6PM (SUBJECT TO CHANGE DEPENDING ON NUMBER OF BOUTS)
- SATURDAY 7-9 BOUTS START 11AM (SUBJECT TO CHANGE DEPENDING ON BOUT NUMBERS)
- SUNDAY 7-8 BOUTS START 10AM.
- COMPUTER SET UP & SCORING
- DRAW TO BE CONDUCTED AS PER NORMAL ON THE COMPUTER, AND LIVE STREAMED FOR TRANSPARENCY. JAY TO COORDINATE.
 - ENTRY FEE -
 - ADULTS \$25 (15yrs +)
 - KIDS \$10 (5yrs +)
 - KIDS UNDER 5yrs FREE